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- Docket flo. 50-373,.

Docket No. 50-374'

Commonwealth Edison Company
ATTN: fir. Cordell Reed

Senior Vice President
Opus West III
1400 Opus Place
Downers Grove, IL 60515

Dear Mr. Peed:

SUBJECT: fl0TICE OF VIOLATION (NRC IflSPECTI0ff REPORT n .: 50-373/92004(DRSS);
-. 50'474/92004(DRSS)

This will ackrowledge receipt of your letter dated Febraury 21, 1992,

in response to our letter dated January 24, 1992, transmitting a flotice

of Violation associated with Inspection Report flos. 50-373/92004(DRSS)

and 50-374/92004(DRSS) .We have reviewed your correcti/e actions and have no

further questions at this time. These corrective actions will be examined

during future inspections.

Sincerely,

Cynthia D. Pederson, Chief
Reactor Programs Branch

cc: D. Galle, Vice President - CWR Operations
T. Kovach, Nuclect Licensing itanager
G. J. Diederich, Station Manager
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